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Castings & Forgings
Process & Method

Why Castings? Why Forgings?

For complex geometry parts. For structural parts.
Process done at a foundry, Process done at a forge
where metal is melted to a shop, where metal is heated
molten state and poured into a to a temp to soften and then
mold for near net shape. Usually pounded or pressed into
require some post processing near net shape. Usually

for finished part. require some post

processing for finished part.
Castings and forgings are only 3% of all NSNs, but are a disproportionate share of backorders.
Castings and forgings are 20% of the 100 oldest DLA backorders.
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Program Engagement

To engage resource email: DSCC.cast.forge@dla.mil

* Provides assistance to DLA managed NSNs
 MetaLFACT comprised of government/industry representation
« MetaLFACT is a resource available to:
« DLA personnel
« Engineering Support Activities
» Contractors/Suppliers
» With active DLA L&M contracts
» With Contracting Officer’s approval
» Bidding on open DSCC solicitations
» Support SAR (Source Approval Request)
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Assistance Provided

Following is a listing includes but is not limited to the types
of areas we are able to engage.
« Existing tooling (when known, tooling dbs)
« Potential Sources — foundry and forge shops that
perform required work. (material and process)
* Technical analysis —
 Tech Data issues or questions
* Process analysis — specifically c/f processes
 Material issues
* |nspection issues — coordinate with contractor and
ESA and/or test lab
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Support Tools

* ICON - (Integrated Casting Order Network) Contains:
« Cast tooling database
« Supplier database
« Toolkit database
https://icon.nffs.org
 NFTD — National Forging Tooling Database (resides in

Haystack Gold)
 FIARFQ - Forging Industry Assoc. Request for Quote
(posting)

https://www.forging.org/designers-buyers/request-for-quotation
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Program Implementation

Information input in Section B of
Solicitation: See below examples
Forging/Casting/Suspected:

QPL/QML COMPONENTS ONLY FROM SOURCES QUALIFIED ON THE APPLICABLE

SECTION B QPL(S)/QUL(S) -

Example Soliocitation

A forging process was identified as a means to manufacture this i sueio eme s oc i sccoromoe i un-sio-tots o sso paoor,
iten. Tooling is required to produce a forging. For sourcing, o1 THE CONTRACT. 1P T AP ICRLE BrAG, SPECIEICATION, ST, o
tooling, materials or other information, please contact the ATTRISUTES TheY sl 52 ASIGNED VERIFICAITON LEELS OF 1. 1v 0 11 ox
appropriate assistance team: (Aviation, C&E Supply Chains) CONSIOAED R 0% UNLESS S G LANS AR STECIFIED. I AICALE

- - = - VARIABLE INSPECTION METHOD AT THEIR OPTION OR PER THE CONTRACT. MIL-STD-
DSCR. AFCAT@d la.mil 5 (Land & Maritime Su 0] 0] | Y Chai nS) 105/ASQ Z1.4 MAY BE USED TO SET SAMPLE LOT SIZE, BUT ACCEPTANCE WOULD BE

ZERO NON-CONFORMANCES IN THE SAMPLE LOT UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN THE

DSCC.cast.fo I’ge@d la.mil CONTRACT.

CLASS 1 OZONE DEPLETING CHEMICALS ARE NOT TO BE USED NOR INCORPORATED IN

ANY ITEMS TO BE DELIVERED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.THIS PROHIBITION SUPERSEDES
ALL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS BUT DOES NOT ALLEVIATE ANY PRODUCT

M N N N REQUIREMENTS. SUBSTITUTE CHEMICALS MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL UNLESS
A metal casting process was identified as a means to manufacture e R e A o
""CONTRACTOR/MANUFACTURER IS REQUIRED TO ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN A

this 1tem. Tooli ng is requ ired to prod uce a casti ng. For sourci ng, CALIBRATION SYSTEM THAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF ANSI/NCSL Z540-1-1994,

AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARD FOR CALIBRATION - CALIBRATION LABORATORIES AND

tooli ng, materials or other information s P lease contact the MEASURING AND TEST EQUIPMENT-GENERAL REQUIREMENTS, OR 1SO 10012-1, QUALITY
- - - - - ASSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR MEASURING EQUIPMENT- PART 1, METROLOGICAL
appropriate assistance team: (Aviation, C&E Supply Chains) CONFIRVATION SYSTEM FOR MEASURING EQUIPHENT. "

"FINAL INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE ITEM SHALL BE AT THE ACTUAL

- MANUFACTURING FACILITY. TECHNICAL INSPECTION IS REQUIRED. THE CONTRACTOR
DSCR - AFCAT@d I a.mit I ? (Land & Mar 1 t 1 me Supp Iy Chal nS) SHALL MAKE DRAWINGS AND TECHNICAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO VERIFY THAT THE
H ITEM MEETS ALL TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS.

DSCC = CaSt = fo rge@d I a.mi I COUNT, KIND, AND CONDITION INSPECTIONS ARE

NOT ACCEPTABLE. THIS NOTE TAKES PRECEDENCE OVER MASTER SOLICITATION PART

ONE PROVISIONS, NOTE 6, QUOTATIONS BY NON-MANUFACTURERS (APR 1984,

DCSC 52.217-9C01). FINAL INSPECTION OF PACKAGING, IF REQUIRED, MAY BE
I f a CONDUCTED ELSEWHERE.™

Casting/forging may be required to manufacture this NSN.

FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION APPLIES.

CaSti ng/fo rg i ng iS requ i red y tOOI i ng iS typ i Cal Iy i nvo IVed - The THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RETAIN ALL FIRST ARTICLE UNITS AS PRODUCTION STANDARDS.
_ _ d _ DISPOSITION OF APPROVED FIRST ARTICLE TEST SAMPLES: THE CONTRACTOR MAY
gove rnment may not have this Spec 1al tooli ng . For sourci ng DELIVER APPROVED UNDAMAGED FIRST ARTICLE SAMPLES AS PART OF THE PRODUCTION
_ _ _ _ ? QUANTITY.

too I I ng Ed ma‘ter I a‘ I S Or Other I nformat I On k4 p I ease ContaCt the A metal casting process was identified as a means to manufacture this item.
appropriate assistance team: (Aviation, C&E Supply Chains) oF other Infornation: please contact the appronriate scsistance teams
DSCR.AFCAT@dla.mil; (Land & Maritime Supply Chains) Chains) DSCC.cast forgasatamit il (Land & arteine Supply
DSCC _cast. fO rge@d I a. mi I 1AW BASIC DRAWING NR 19200 11741103 REVISION NR D DTD 07/11/2009

PART PIECE NUMBER:
IAW REFERENCE DRAWING NR 19200 11741140 REVISION NR D DTD 11/07/2009
PART PIECE NUMBER:
IAW REFERENCE DRAWING NR 19200 11741141 REVISION NR C DTD 11/07/2009
PART PIECE NUMBER:
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DECAF NSN Reviews

DECAF — (DLA Enterprise Cast and Forge) db
REVIEW NUMBERS of NSN’s

« LAND
 Forge —4341 NSN'’s confirmed
« Cast — 9782 NSN's confirmed
« Suspect - 8888 NSN’s unconfirmed
« Total- 23,011 LAND NSN’s

« MARITIME
 Forge - 5517 NSN'’s confirmed
 Cast—-9862 NSN’s confirmed
» Suspect-11452 NSN’s unconfirmed
 Total — 26,831 MARITIME NSN'’s
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Takeaway

« Mailbox — DSCC.cast.forge@dla.mil

« The MetalL FACT (Maritime & Land Forging and
Casting Team) is available to provide assistance.
 Who: To both Government and Contractor

entities.

 What: Parts manufactured via cast or forge
process.

 How: Email above address to engage our
resourses.

WARFIGHTER ALWAYS


mailto:DSCC.cast.forge@dla.mil

	Slide Number 1
	DLA Land and Maritime FY22 Business Profile
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 39
	How DLA Buys
	Common Solicitation Types
	Contract/Solicitation Numbering
	DIBBS Portal
	DIBBS Home Page (upper part) https://www.dibbs.bsm.dla.mil/
	Help – FAQ Topics
	Help – Contact Us
	Identifying Federal Supply Classes
	DIBBS Homepage: Lower Part
	Notices
	DIBBS Registration
	DIBBS Registration (cont’d)
	DIBBS Registration (cont’d)
	DIBBS Registration (cont’d)
	DIBBS Registration (cont’d)
	DIBBS Registration (cont’d)
	DIBBS Registration (cont’d)
	DIBBS
	RFQ Quote Search
	Solicitation Types
	DIBBS	Icons
	RFQ Database Search
	Slide Number 62
	Solicitation Results - FSC 3040
	Solicitation – Code and Part Number
	3040 Solicitations – Tech Docs only
	3040 Solicitations – Tech Docs only
	3040 Solicitations – AMSC code “G”
	RFQ Nomenclature Search
	Text Search (cont’d)
	Adding FSCs to Profile
	Fields That Can Be Updated
	Conclusion
	Slide Number 73
	Slide Number 74
	DIBBS Homepage
	DIBBS Homepage https://www.dibbs.bsm.dla.mil//
	DIBBS Homepage
	T-Solicitation
Master Solicitation Reference
	DIBBS Quoting
	DIBBS Quoting
	DIBBS Quote Input Form Step 1
	Bid Types - Bid Without Exception
	Bid Types - Bid With Exception
	Bid Types – Alternate Bid
	Bid Types – No Bid
	Vendor Quote #
	Slide Number 87
	Quote Valid For
	FSS / BOA / BPA
	FOB (Free Onboard Point)
	Government Inspection Point
	SPI Process Proposed
	Pricing & Delivery
	Min Order, Qty Variance Immediate Shipment
	Price Breaks
	Part Number Offered
Exact Product & Alternate Product
	Part Number Offered Superseding P/N
	Part Number Offered Correction             		to CAGE/PN cited in AID
	Drawing Item Offered Specifications/Standards/Drawings
	Higher Level Quality Requirements
	Product Offered
Are you a Manufacturer or Dealer?
	Material Requirements
	Material Requirements Surplus    �       / On-line Certification
	Hazardous Material Identification and Material Safety Data
	Buy American Act
	Slide Number 106
	Business Size Representation
	Small Business Size Representation
	Affirmative Action Compliance
	Previous Contracts and Compliance Reports
	Alternate Disputes Resolution
	Certification Regarding Child Labor
	Review Quote
	Legal Notice for Part Numbers andSubmit
	Slide Number 115
	Quote Accepted
	Example of Misinformation
	View Submitted Quotes
	Quote Search
	Quote Search Results
	Award Search
	Award Search (cont’d)
	Award Search (cont’d)
	Award Search (cont’d)
	Post Award Requests (PAR) in DIBBS
	Post Award Requests (PAR) in DIBBS (cont’d)
	Post Award Requests (PAR) in DIBBS (cont’d)
	Submit a New PAR
	Submit a New PAR (cont’d)
	Submit a New PAR (cont’d)
	Submit a New PAR (cont’d)
	Submit a PAR Status Request
	Submit a PAR Status Request (cont’d)
	Slide Number 134
	DLA Land Depot
	Slide Number 136
	Slide Number 137
	Slide Number 138
	AIDC – Automated Indefinite Delivery Contract
	AIDC – Automated Indefinite Delivery Contract
How Do I Identify them?
	AIDC – Automated Indefinite Delivery Contract
How Do I Identify them?
	AIDC – Automated Indefinite Delivery Contract
	AIDC – Automated Indefinite Delivery Contract
	AIDC – Automated Indefinite Delivery Contract
Clauses and a Procurement Notes
	Slide Number 145
	Slide Number 146
	Agenda
	What is cFolders?
	Access to cFolders
	DIBBS Home Page Link to cFolders
	Searching for Active Procurements
	DIBBS RFQ Search Screen
	DIBBS RFQ Search Results
	cFolders Password Requirements
	Password Entry Screen
	cFolders Home Page
	Search by Solicitation Number
	cFolders View of TDP
	Drilling in to TDP
	Drilling in to TDP
	Drilling in to TDP
	Drilling in to TDP
	TDP Restrictions
	License Agreements
	Example License Agreement Form
	Export Control
	DIBBS Online Help
	Document Viewers
	Points of Contact
	Slide Number 170
	Slide Number 190
	Agenda
	About Us
	Slide Number 193
	The Buyer and Contracting Officer’s	Responsibility
	Slide Number 195
	What is a Fair and Reasonable Price?
	Fair and Reasonable Takeaway
	Slide Number 198
	Cost Analysis
	Price Analysis
	Price Analysis
	Slide Number 202
	Slide Number 203
	Questions?
	Slide Number 205
	Slide Number 206
	Agenda
	DLA Packaging Overview
	Slide Number 209
	MIL-STD-2073-1E
	Example of MIL-STD-2073-1E Packaging Requirements
	QUP and Unit of Issue	-
How it Appears on Contracts
	Basic Methods of Preservation for MIL-STD-2073-1E
	Specialized Preservation Methods
	Quantity Unit Pack and Intermediate Container Quantity (ICQ)
	MIL-STD-129 Marking Examples
	Military Shipping Label (MSL)
	ASTM D3951
	Wood Packaging Material (WPM)
	Electrostatic Discharge (ESD)
	Electrostatic Discharge (ESD) Cont.
	HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
	Lead-Free (E-code) Marking Requirements
	Report of Discrepancies
	Resources
	Slide Number 226
	Slide Number 270
	Program Background
	Castings & Forgings Process & Method
	Program Engagement
	Assistance Provided
	Support Tools
	Program Implementation
	DECAF NSN Reviews
	Takeaway
	Slide Number 279
	Slide Number 281
	Purpose
	Why RPPOB
	RPPOB Methods
	RPPOB – What it is Not
	1st	Screening
	2nd Screening
	2nd Screening (Continued)
	Timeline
	Timeline (Continued)
	Identifying Potential Projects
	Websites
	What Is Needed To Fill Request
	Points of Contact
	Conclusion
	Source Approval Request
(SAR)
	Definition
	Evolution
	Process
	SAR Guide Checklist
	Process (continued)
	Start to Finish Summarization
	Start to Finish Summarization
	Government Responses
	Procedure Change
	Resources
	Slide Number 307
	Conclusion
	DEFENSE LOGISTICS AGENCY
	Value Engineering Change Proposals
	Rules and Tools
	Slide Number 312
	Slide Number 334
	PPI Timeline - the 90’s
	Best Value Award Determination
	PPIRS-SR NG	Sunset
	What is SPRS?
	What is SPRS?
	General Advantages
	How Does SPRS Work?
	SPRS Business Rules
	Delivery Performance
	Delinquency Factors
	Delinquency Factors
	Vendor Classifications
	Vendor Classifications
	Registration In SPRS
	Digital Certificate Requirement
	Access SPRS via P.I.E.E.
	Request Account Access Role
	Registration Without Active P.I.E.E.
	Registration With Active P.I.E.E.
	SPRS Government View
	SPRS Vendor View
	SPRS Summary Report
	SPRS Detail Report
	SPRS Challenge Screen
	Documentation Needed to Support Challenges
	SPRS Team Points of Contact
	SPRS Team Points of Contact
	Slide Number 362
	Deliver the right solution on time, every time
	Slide Number 385
	After the Award is Made
	Post Award Responsibilities
	Know Your Award
	Contracts Overview
	Contracts Overview
	Award Cheat Sheet
	Bilateral Awards
	Termination for Default
	Delivery Extensions
	DCMA
	Contacting Post Award
	Delivery Extensions
	Tips
	Slide Number 399
	Slide Number 400
	Slide Number 403



